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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
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Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 20, 2014

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to approve amendment to Neighborhood
Action Match Program agreement with Stuart Hall Homeowners Association,
revising the scope of work and extending the period of performance

On March 7, 2013 (Resolution No. 103-2013), Council approved Neighborhood Action Match
Program Contract with Stuart Hall Homeowners Association in the amount of $2,830 for
replacement of No Parking sign posts to match decorative street sign posts. The Homeowners
Association is unable to complete this scope of work and has requested approval of a new scope of
work and an extended performance period through December 31, 2014:

The new scope of work will provide for installation of street trees in areas where street trees were
not planted by the developer. An estimated 50 trees will be planted. No other changes are
proposed.

Council authorization to approve amendment to agreement is requested.
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Irene Gooding D
Director
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